From: RILEY Jonathan

To: A19 Downhill Lane

Cc: Mark Reynolds (mark.reynolds@sunderland.gov.uk)

Subject: TR010024 - A19 Downhill Lane Junction - Attendance at Hearings [PM-AC.FID3945420]
Date: 23 August 2019 13:21:47

Dear Madam/Sir

This firm acts for IAMP LLP, one of the Interested Parties taking part in the Examination.

IAMP LLP wishes to attend all Issue Specific Hearings and Compulsory Acquisition Hearings during
the Examination. In each instance IAMP LLP is likely to be represented by its own Mark Reynolds,
and/or by Jonathan Riley of Pinsent Masons LLP. We will let you know if that changes.

IAMP LLP’s attendance at the hearings is intended to assist the Examining Authority and
demonstrate support for Highways England’s project. The issues about which IAMP LLP is likely to
make oral representations on relate to the interface and inter-relationship between IAMP and the A19
Downhill Lane Junction Improvements.

Yours faithfully

Jonathan Riley
Partner
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 113204 5227 : | 825227

jonathan.riley@pinsentmasons.com
www.pinsentmasons.com  www.Qut-Law.com

Winner — ‘Law Firm of the Year’ at The Legal Business Awards 2019
Winner — ‘Energy & Infrastructure Team of the Year’ 2016, 2018, 2019 at The Legal Business Awards
Ranked No.1 Legal Planning team by Planning Magazine in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018

Proud to have been named Stonewall Employer of the Year in the Stonewall Top 100 Employers 2019

PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU.
There are limited changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed
for clients with non-standard terms. Please click here for full details of the changes.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context
requires. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent
Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons
LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated
entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,
contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.
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For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights,
please see our privacy policy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com
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